June &L, 193L,

My dear Colonsel Owens:

I was very pleased to receive your letter of
iny 27, and to learn of your oontinuing interest in the Froteeotive
Comaittee Study, whioh the Commission is making pursuant te Seotion
211 of the Seourities Act of 1933, as amended. 1 am glad to report
to you that the Protective Committee Etudy ls, in my opinion, ome
of the wost outstanding and simmilleant pleces of work whieh the
Comission has underbtaken and one of the most thorough-poing investi-
rations which I have ever sean,

Id.umt.kunrthuuﬁnthmhhmhnhlimﬁ
the activitlies of the mon in olarge of this investimtion. It may
interest you to know that to date three publlie hemrings have been
pat on =« one respeoting the reorganization of The Celotex Company,
u-mmmnrn.im-am.m.mmm the
reorganisation of the St. Louls=San Franeisco Ralilway C

hiuphm-d. m:‘ivmbhh'ut-lﬂ
given to these hearings in the press and the praise which they have
received at the hands of such cutstanding financial writers as
John T. Flynn reaf{irm my impression that Mit being cov=

E’

I roocall ire Dou las' discussion last fall and his
desire to have you as n member of the staff, I also recall his
disappeintment that the major appointeents which he had already
made, foreclosed any other similar appointments. Thoe major
appoilntments made after his discussions with you ware all those
of trained accountante. Uther eppointments to the investipgational
and logal staff wore made within the lowest salary brackets. At
the present time there are approximately twanty-five smployees of
tha Protestive Commdttee Utudy stalf. Yost of these are lawyers



wlw

and aocountmnte who have had substantial training in inancial
and roorgaiisation work, This staff, while not as large as might
be ideally daesired, is in my opinion and that of Yr. louglas
sulfioient to make n oomprehenzive and vigerous study of reorgan=
isatlon problems.

It is not true that students in lew sechools are making
thiz investiration. It 1s not true that members of this staff are
in the employ of bankers and racketeers or have received gratuities
or favors from anycne, Iach ong was selooted after very careful and
peinstelding amaminetbion of his antecedents and moral character and I
have absclute sonfldence in their loyalty and integrity. If there
ware even the slightest suspicien that any smployee was =0 rotained
or pald, I oan assure you thet the Jommission would lmuedimtely take
drastie aotiom,

For does the frotective Comaittee Study have any dollare
a=year man. The remson for your inference may be the fact that
lire Douglas thought that to got a suffislemtly largs staff, some such
sbep would be neceseary. rortumately that did not become necessary
in view of the abllity of this Commission to supply the Frotective
Corzdttes Study with an adegquate, thoush of nesessity, oonservative
budget, whish permitted the exmloyment of a sufficient number of men
at modest salaries.

Thankdng you again for your continuing interast in the
Protective Commitbee Study, and with cinoets regretes that we were
unable to find a place for you on the staff, [ am

Sincerely yours,

Douplas ew Joaeph F. ilemnedy.

Cel, Clerence [, Owens,

Murray 111l Hotel,
Yow Tork, New York.
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